

## APPENDIX 1: RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS

The following tables list the specific submission points in the parts of the Kāi Tahu ki Otago, Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu and Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku submissions and further submissions that refer to the General Themes, MW, RMIA, IM, AIR, LF, EIT, HAZ and UDF chapters, as well as definitions, appendices and maps that relate to those chapters. They identify points for which I support the section 42A report and ORC supplementary evidence recommendations and, for other points, my recommended alternatives.

The PORPS supplementary evidence version is used as the base for recommendations, with recommended amendments to this version shown by underlining and strikethrough.

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
<b>GENERAL THEMES</b>			
GEN - General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.023; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.001, 00234.002	Accept recommendations in section 42A report and supplementary evidence except as set out in this table and in Appendix 1 of the evidence of Michael Bathgate	
<b>Rural sectors and land uses – Regionally significant industry</b>			
TERP - New definition – Regionally significant industry	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.145	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
<b>Mining and other extractive industries</b>			
GEN – New provisions – Mineral extraction	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.440-FS00226.443	Accept s. 42A report recommendation except as set out at UFD-P7 below	Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
			categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
<b>Effects management hierarchy</b>			
Effects management hierarchy New definition – Effects management hierarchy (Other Matters)	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.018; Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.003, FS00226.260, FS00226.341	1. Delete definition of “Effects management hierarchy” as follows: <del><b>Effects management hierarchy</b> means an approach to managing the adverse effects of an activity</del> 2. Accept section 42A report recommendation in respect to the following definitions: (a) Effects management hierarchy (in relation to indigenous biodiversity) (b) Effects management hierarchy (in relation to natural wetlands and rivers)	Evidence of Maria Bartlett - Effects management hierarchy
<b>Relationship with Kāi Tahu and use of te reo Māori</b>			
GEN – Mana whenua	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.001	Accept recommendations in section 42A report and supplementary evidence except as set out in this table and in Appendix 1 of the evidence of Michael Bathgate	The relationship of Kāi Tahu to te taiao (pp. 8-11)
GEN – Mana whenua	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.004	Accept recommendations in section 42A report and supplementary evidence except as set out in this table and in Appendix 1 of the evidence of Michael Bathgate	The relationship of Kāi Tahu to te taiao (pp. 8-11)
GEN – Mana whenua	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.002	Accept recommendations in section 42A report and supplementary evidence except as set out in this table and in Appendix 1 of the evidence of Michael Bathgate	Use of te reo Māori terms and traditional place names (pp. 15-16)
GEN – Mana whenua	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.003	Accept recommendations in section 42A report and supplementary evidence except as set out in this table and in Appendix 1 of the evidence of Michael Bathgate	The relationship of Kāi Tahu to te taiao (pp. 8-11)

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
GEN – Te reo	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.024	Accept recommendations in section 42A report and supplementary evidence except as set out in this table and in Appendix 1 of the evidence of Michael Bathgate	Use of te reo Māori terms and traditional place names (pp. 16-17)
<b>Climate change</b>			
GEN – Climate change	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.006	Accept recommendations in section 42A report and supplementary evidence except as set out in this table and in Appendix 1 of the evidence of Michael Bathgate	Consideration of climate change (pp. 19-21)
<b>MANA WHENUA (MW)</b>			
GEN – Mana whenua	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.329	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
TERP - New definition – Kawa	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.390	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	Use of te reo Māori terms and traditional place names (pp. 16-17)
TERP - New definition – Mahika kai	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.038; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.007	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
TERP - New definition – Mātauraka	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.193	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	Use of te reo Māori terms and traditional place names (pp. 16-17)
TERP - New definition – Rakatirataka	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.595	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Use of te reo Māori terms and traditional place names (pp. 16-17)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
TERP - New definition – Taoka	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.391	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Use of te reo Māori terms and traditional place names (pp. 16-17)
TERP - New definition – Tikaka	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.392	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Use of te reo Māori terms and traditional place names (pp. 16-17)
TERP - Nohoaka or nohoanga	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.031	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
TERP - Papakāika or papakāinga	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.032; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.009	Amend as follows: <i>Papakāika or papakāinga means <u>subdivision, use and development by mana whenua, either on their own or in conjunction with other parties, of ancestral or tribal lands and Māori land and associated resources to provide for sustain themselves in general</u> accordance with tikanga Māori, which may include residential activities and non-residential activities for cultural, social, educational, recreational, environmental or <del>limited</del> commercial purposes.</i>	Use and development of Māori land and resources (pp. 25-26)
<b>Submissions on provisions in the MW Chapter</b>			
MW – General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.023; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.003	Accept s. 42A report recommendation except as specified in the table below	
MW – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.303	The primary submission (New Zealand Infrastructure Commission 00321.010) that the further submission is responding to was wrongly coded in the Summary of Decisions Requested. The further submission is not relevant to the primary submission and is not being pursued.	

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
MW – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.195	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW - Recognition of hapū and iwi	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.039; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.024	Amend as follows:  <i>Three Kāi Tahu ki Otago papatipu rūnaka (Te Rūnanga o Moeraki, Kāti Huirapa Rūnaka ki Puketeraki, and Te Rūnanga o Ōtākou) have marae based in Otago, <del>Te Rūnanga o Moeraki, Kāti Huirapa Rūnaka ki Puketeraki, and Te Rūnanga o Ōtākou</del>, whilst the fourth, Hokonui Rūnanga, is based in neighbouring Southland <u>but has a takiwā that extends into Otago.</u></i>	Matters of clarity (p. 27-28)
MW - Environmental management perspectives and values of Kāi Tahu	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.040; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.004; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.012, 00223.025, 00223.026	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – New Provision (Māori Commercial Aquaculture Claims Settlement Act 2004)	Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.006; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.153	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Evidence of Tanya Stevens, paragraphs 8-36 and 57-58
MW - Ngāi Tahu Claims Settlement Act 1998	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.041, FS00226.466;	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence except as follows:	Matters of clarity (p. 27-28); Evidence of Tanya Stevens, paragraph 55

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
	Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.005	<p>In Table 1 – Native reserves located within the Otago region:</p> <p>(a) In the row relating to Matainaka and Hawksbury Fishing Easement, correct the spelling of Hawksbury in the “Comments” column;</p> <p>(b) In the row relating to Hāwea-Wānaka block (Wānaka Plantation Reserve), amend the second column to read: <i>Known as Sticky Forest and being 50.7 hectares more or less to be vested in the Successors as defined in and pursuant to Section 15 of the Deed of Settlement 1997 between Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu and the Crown, and as <del>enacted</del> legislated in Part 15 of the Ngāi Tahu Claims Settlement Act 1998.</i></p>	
MW - Mana whenua – local authority relationships	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.042, FS00226.445; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.027	<p>Accept s. 42A report recommendation except as follows:</p> <p>Amend 1<sup>st</sup> sentence below the heading <i>Kāi Tahu relationships with local authorities</i> to read: <i>There are a number of relationship agreements between Kāi Tahu <del>Ki Otago</del> <u>papatipu rūnaka</u> and local authorities in Otago.</i></p>	Matters of clarity (p. 27-28)
MW - Involvement and participation with mana whenua	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.043	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – O1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.044, FS00226.095, FS00226.147, FS00226.196, FS00226.342, FS00226.467, FS00226.566, FS00226.582, FS00226.583;	<p>Amend as follows to reflect recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence:</p> <p><i>The principles of Te Tiriti o Waitangi are given effect in resource management processes and decisions, utilising a partnership approach</i></p>	Recognition of rakatirataka and references to partnership (p. 27); Matters of clarity (p. 27-28)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
	Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.005; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.028	<i>between councils and papatipu rūnaka to ensure that what is valued by mana whenua in relation to their taoka tuku iho is actively protected in the region.</i>	
MW – P1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.045	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – P2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.046, FS00226.584, FS00226.096, FS00226.197, FS00226.446, FS00226.468; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.008; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.029, FS00223.013	Accept recommendations in s. 42A report and ORC supplementary evidence except as follows:  Amend clause (4) to read:  <i>(4) recognising and providing for the relationship of Kāi Tahu culture and traditions with their ancestral lands and waters, encompassing wai māori and wai tai, significant sites, wāhi tūpuna, wāhi tapu and wāhi taoka, and other taoka by ensuring that Kāi Tahu have the ability to identify these relationships and determine how best to express them, ...</i>	Matters of clarity (p. 27-28)
MW – P3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.047, FS00226.097, FS00226.343; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.014, 00223.030	1. Amend as follows:  <i>MW-P3 – Supporting <u>the hauora of Kāi Tahu well-being</u></i>  <i>The natural environment is managed to support <u>the hauora of Kāi Tahu well-being</u> by: ...</i>  2. Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence in respect to explanation of hauora	Matters of clarity (p. 27-28)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
MW – P4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.048, FS00226.485; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.009; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.154	<p>Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence, subject to:</p> <p>(a) amendment of MW-M5 as recommended below, and related amendments in other chapters recommended in this table and in the evidence of Mr Bathgate.</p> <p>(b) amendment of the definition of “Māori land” by adding an initial clause as follows, and renumbering the following clauses accordingly:</p> <p><b>Māori land:</b></p> <p><i>For the purposes of this RPS, means land within the region that is:</i></p> <p><u>1. Owned by Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu or its constituent papatipu rūnaka;</u></p> <p><u>2. Māori communal land gazetted as Māori reservation under s338 Te Ture Whenua Māori Act 1993; ...</u></p>	Use and development of Māori land, pp. 11-16; Use and development of Māori land and resources (pp. 25-26)
MW – M1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.049; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.031	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
MW – M2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.050, FS00226.198; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.032, FS00223.015	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – M3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.051, FS00226.098, FS00226.447; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.033, FS00223.016	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – M4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.052,	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	



PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
	FS00226.448; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.034, FS00223.017		
MW – M5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.053; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.010; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.035, FS00223.155	<p>1. Amend clause 2 as follows:</p> <p><i>(2) provide for the use of native reserves and Māori land in accordance with MW-P4, and, if such use may have adverse effects on a matter of national importance, enable recognise Kāi Tahu rakatirataka over this land by enabling mana whenua to lead development of alternative approaches, led by Kāi Tahu, to preserving to manage any adverse effects of such use on the environment the values protected by this Regional Policy Statement,...</i></p> <p>2. Amend clause 3A as follows:</p> <p><i>(3A) provide for and enable the outcomes of settlements under the Māori Commercial Claims Aquaculture Settlement Act 2004.</i></p>	Use and development of Māori land, pp. 11-16; Use and development of Māori land and resources (pp. 25-26) For Clause 3A, evidence of Tanya Stevens, paragraphs 21-26
MW – M6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.054	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – M7	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.055	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – E1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.099, FS00226.344, FS00226.449; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.036	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p><i>The policies in this section are designed to achieve MW-O1 by setting out the actions that must be undertaken by local authorities to ensure the principles of Te Tiriti o Waitangi are given effect in resource management processes and decisions, and mana whenua values and taonga tuku iho are actively protected, supporting Kāi Tahu wellbeing. The policies also require the development and implementation of planning tools and other</i></p>	Recognition of rakatirataka and references to partnership (p. 27)

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
		<i>mechanisms that recognise the role of Kāi Tahu in resource management and ensure mana whenua engagement with and participation in resource management, <u>including through</u> <del>in</del> partnership with local authorities.</i>	
MW – PR1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.100, FS00226.345, FS00226.450; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.037	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – AER1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.056, FS00226.346	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
MW – AER2	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.028; Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.199	Amend as follows to reflect recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence:  <i>Strong relationships between Kāi Tahu and local authorities facilitate the exercise of rakatirataka and kaitiakitaka by mana whenua <del>in relation to</del> their taoka tuku iho.</i>	Matters of clarity (p. 27-28)
<b>RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ISSUES OF SIGNIFICANCE TO IWI AUTHORITIES (RMIA)</b>			
RMIA-General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.048; FS00223.144	Accept s.42A report recommendation	
RMIA – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.187	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – Introduction	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.058	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – WAI – Wai māori	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.059	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
RMIA – WAI – I2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.061, FS00226.188	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – WAI – I4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.063	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – WAI – I5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.064, FS00226.229 FS00226.310, FS00226.540	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – MKB – Mahika kai and biodiversity	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.065	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – MKB – I1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.066, FS00226.055, FS00226.189 Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.018	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – MKB – I2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.067; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.019	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – MKB – I3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.068; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.020	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – MKB – I4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.069, FS00226.103	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – MKB – I5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.070	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – MKB – I6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.071	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
RMIA – WTU – Wāhi tūpuna	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.072; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.021	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – WTU – I1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.104, FS00226.452; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.050	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
RMIA – WTA – Wāhi tapu and wāhi taoka	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.073; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS002230.022	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
RMIA – WTA – I1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.074, FS00226.309	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
RMIA – WTA – I2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.075, FS00226.453; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.051	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence except as follows:  Amend 4 <sup>th</sup> sentence as follows: <i>For example, nohoaka sites associated with mahika kai gathering cannot be used if there is no way to reach the site or no safe way to harvest when at the site <u>due to physical constraints</u>.</i>	Matters of clarity (p. 27-28)
RMIA – AA – Air and Atmosphere	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.076; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.023	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – AA – I1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.077	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
RMIA – CE – Coastal environment (Taku tai moana me te wai māori)	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.078; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.024	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – CE – I1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.079	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – CE – I2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.080, FS00226.567; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.025	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
RMIA – CE – I3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.081; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.026	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – CE – I4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.082	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – CE – I5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.083	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
RMIA – PO – Pounamu	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.084, FS00226.454; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.052	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
<b>INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT (IM)</b>			
New definition – Natural environment	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.320, FS00226.564	Accept s42a report recommendation	
IM-General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.053; Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.005; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.011	Accept recommendations in s42a report and ORC supplementary evidence except as set out in the table below.	Integrated management (pp. 17-19); Consideration of climate change (pp. 19-20); Evidence of Michael

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
			Bathgate - Ki uta ki tai (p. 14)
IM – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.205, FS00226.217, FS00226.528, FS00226.230, FS00226.274	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.148	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-O1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.085, FS00226.105, FS00226.149, FS00226.170, FS00226.206, FS00226.218, FS00226.231, FS00226.275, FS00226.323, FS00226.347, FS00226.398, FS00226.529	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-O2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.086, FS00226.056, FS00226.399; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.125	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-O3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.087, FS00226.348, FS00226.106, FS00226.207, FS00226.219, FS00226.232, FS00226.276, FS00226.400, FS00226.530, FS00226.587	Amend as follows:  <i>Otago’s communities provide for their social, economic, and cultural well-being in ways that support or restore environmental integrity, form, function, and resilience, so that the life-supporting capacities of air, water,</i>	Other matters (pp. 30-32)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
		<i>freshwater, coastal waters, soil, and ecosystems are safeguarded for future generations.</i>	
IM-O4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.088, FS00226.035, FS00226.401, FS00226.417; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.054	Accept s. 42A report recommendation subject to amendment recommended at IM-P9 below.	Restructuring of provisions (p. 29)
IM-P1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.089, FS00226.032, FS00226.385, FS00226.402, FS00226.561, FS00226.349; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.055	Accept s. 42A report recommendation except as set out at IM-P2 below	Other matters (pp. 30-32)
IM-P2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.090, FS00226.002, FS00226.004, FS00226.033, FS00226.052, FS00226.157, FS00226.295, FS00226.350, FS00226.381, FS00226.386, FS00226.403, FS00226.427, FS00226.486, FS00226.562, FS00226.394, FS00226.042, FS00226.045, FS00226.075, FS00226.181, FS00226.261, FS00226.306,	Amend IM-P1 as follows:  ...  <i>(1) the life-supporting capacity and mauri of the natural environment <del>and the health needs of people</del>, and then</i>  <i>(2) the ability of people and communities to provide for their social, economic, and cultural well-being, <u>and their health and safety</u>, now and in the future.</i>	Other matters (pp. 30-32)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
	FS00226.311, FS00226.380, FS00226.418, FS00226.436, FS00226.479, FS00226.503, FS00226.568		
IM-P3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.091, FS00226.190, FS00226.545; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.027	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-P4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.092, FS00226.057, FS00226.208, FS00226.220, FS00226.233, FS00226.277, FS00226.351, FS00226.404, FS00226.419, FS00226.504, FS00226.531, FS00226.569; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.126, FS00223.028	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
IM-P5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.093, FS00226.176, FS00226.209, FS00226.221, FS00226.234, FS00226.278, FS00226.324, FS00226.532, FS00226.591; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.056	Amend as follows:  <del>In resource management decision-making, m</del> <i>Manage the use and development of interconnected natural and physical resources by recognising:</i>  ...	Other matters (pp. 30-32); Restructuring of provisions (p. 29)



PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
		<p><i>(2) the effects of activities on a natural or physical resource as a whole, or on the environment, when that resource is managed as sub-units, situations where the effects of an activity extend to a different part of the environment,</i></p> <p><i>(3) ...</i></p> <p><i>(4) the impact of individual and cumulative effects on the form, function, and resilience of Otago's environment and the opportunities available for future generations.</i></p>	
IM-P6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.094, FS00226.058, FS00226.076, FS00226.107, FS00226.150, FS00226.171, FS00226.182, FS00226.183, FS00226.191, FS00226.352, FS00226.437	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p><b><i>IM-P6 – Acting on best available information <u>Managing uncertainty</u></i></b></p> <p><i><del>Avoid unreasonable delays and manage uncertainties in</del> decision-making processes, <u>manage uncertainties</u> by using the best information available at the time, including <del>scientifically robust scientific data,</del> <u>and mātauraka Māori,</u> and:</i></p> <p><i>(1) <u>adopting a precautionary approach towards activities whose effects are uncertain, unknown, or little understood, but potentially significantly adverse; and</u></i></p> <p><i>(2) <u>taking all practicable steps to reduce uncertainty, and</u></i></p> <p><i>(a) <u>in the absence of complete and scientifically robust data, using information obtained from modelling, reliable partial data, and local</u></i></p>	Restructuring of provisions (p. 29)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
		<p><i>knowledge, but in doing so: with preference for <del>(a)</del> prefer sources of information that provide the greatest level of certainty, and</i></p> <p><i><u>(b) avoiding unreasonable delays in making decisions because of uncertainty about the quality or quantity of the information available.</u></i></p> <p><i><del>(b) take all practicable steps to reduce uncertainty, and</del></i></p> <p><i><del>(2) adopt a precautionary approach towards activities whose effects are uncertain, unknown, or little understood, but potentially significantly adverse.</del></i></p>	
IM-P7	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.095, FS00226.325, FS00226.036	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-P8	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.096, FS00226.077, FS00226.108, FS00226.210, FS00226.222, FS00226.235, FS00226.279, FS00226.469, FS00226.533, FS00226.588	Accept s. 42A report recommendation.	
IM-P9	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.097, FS00226.109, FS00226.023, FS00226.211, FS00226.223, FS00226.236, FS00226.280, FS00226.353, FS00226.534, FS00226.546	<p>Accept s. 42A report recommendation subject to amendment of IM-O4 as follows:</p> <p><i>Otago's communities, including Kāi Tahu, understand what climate change means for their future, <u>the lifestyle adjustments necessary to adapt to climate change</u>, and responses to climate change in the region</i></p> <p>...</p>	Restructuring of provisions (p. 29)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
IM-P10	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.098, FS00226.028, FS00226.059, FS00226.110, FS00226.172, FS00226.212, FS00226.224, FS00226.237, FS00226.281, FS00226.505, FS00226.535, FS00226.570, FS00226.589	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p><i>Identify and implement climate change adaptation and climate change mitigation methods for Otago that:</i></p> <p><i>(1) minimise the effects of climate change on the environment and</i></p> <p><i>(2) manage the effects of climate change-related natural hazard risks on existing activities <del>(including in accordance with HAZ-NH-P4)</del>,...</i></p> <p>and renumber the remaining clauses.</p>	Other matters (pp. 30-32)
IM-P11	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.099, FS00226.213 FS00226.225, FS00226.238, FS00226.282, FS00226.354, FS00226.536, FS00226.590	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-P12	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.100, FS00226.034, FS00226.355, FS00226.029, FS00226.046, FS00226.111, FS00226.177, FS00226.214, FS00226.226, FS00226.239, FS00226.263, FS00226.283, FS00226.326, FS00226.420, FS00226.480, FS00226.506, FS00226.517, FS00226.537, FS00226.571	<p>Accept recommendation in s. 42A report and ORC supplementary evidence except for correction of a grammatical error in the chapeau as follows:</p> <p><i>... allow non-compliance with <del>a</del> limit ...</i></p>	Evidence of Maria Bartlett – Environmental limit

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
IM-P13	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.101, FS00226.356, FS00226.405, FS00226.112, FS00226.327, FS00226.507, FS00226.572	Reinststate IM-P13, amended as follows:  <u><b>IM-P13 Managing cumulative effects</b></u>  <u><i>In plan development and resource management decision making, recognise and manage the impact of cumulative effects on the form, function and resilience of Otago’s environment (including resilience to climate change) and the opportunities available for future generations.</i></u>	Restructuring of provisions (p. 29); Consideration of climate change (pp. 19-21)
IM-P14	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.102, FS00226.005, FS00226.047, FS00226.113, FS00226.240, FS00226.296, FS00226.312, FS00226.357, FS00226.382, FS00226.387, FS00226.428, FS00226.430, FS00226.487, FS00226.030, FS00226.043, FS00226.060, FS00226.173, FS00226.192, FS00226.215, FS00226.227, FS00226.328, FS00226.508 FS00226.538, FS00226.573, FS00226.284; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS0023.127, FS00223.029	Amend clause (1) as follows:  First preference:  <i>(1) identifying limits <del>wherever practicable</del>, beyond which the environment will be degraded ...</i>  Alternatively:  <i>(1) <u>where necessary to achieve the objectives of this RPS, identifying limits <del>wherever practicable</del>, beyond which the environment will be degraded ...</u></i>	Other matters (pp. 30-32)
IM-P15	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.103, FS00226.006, FS00226.114,	Accept s. 42A report recommendation subject to amendment of IM-P6 as recommended elsewhere in this table	Restructuring of provisions (p. 29)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
	FS00226.184, FS00226.358, FS00226.438, FS00226.488, FS00226.518, FS00226.329, FS00226.406, FS00226.509		
IM-M1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.104, FS00226.024, FS00226.031, FS00226.078, FS00226.115, FS00226.158, FS00226.178, FS00226.330, FS00226.510, FS00226.574; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.057, FS0023.145	Amend clause 6 as follows:  <i>establish environmental limits <del>wherever practicable</del> where necessary to support healthy ecosystems services and intrinsic values.</i>	Other matters (pp. 30-32)
IM-M2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.105	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-M3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.106	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-M4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.107, FS00226.421	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-M5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.108, FS00226.359	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-E1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.109, FS00226.179; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.058	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-PR1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.110	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
IM-AER 1	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.059	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-AER 2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.111, FS00226.116; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.060	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-AER 3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.112, FS00226.117	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
IM-AER 4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.113	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
<b>AIR (AIR)</b>			
General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.061; Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.216, FS00226.228, FS00226.539, FS00226.241, FS00226.285	Accept section 42A report recommendation	
AIR-O1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.114, FS00226.242, FS00226.286	Accept section 42A report recommendation	
AIR-O2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.115, FS00226.151, FS00226.201, FS00226.243, FS00226.287, FS00226.407	Accept section 42A report recommendation	

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
AIR-P1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.116, FS00226.152, FS00226.159, FS00226.244, FS00226.288, FS00226.408	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
AIR-P2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.117, FS00226.153, FS00226.245, FS00226.289, FS00226.409, FS00226.175; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.030	Accept section 42A report recommendation subject to amendment of AIR-M4 as recommended below	AIR (pp. 32-33)
AIR-P3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.118, FS00226.118, FS00226.154, FS00226.160, FS00226.246, FS00226.290	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
AIR-P4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.119, FS00226.119, FS00226.155, FS00226.161, FS00226.247, FS00226.291, FS00226.307, FS00226.313, FS00226.410	Amend as follows:  <i>(1) Avoid discharges to air that cause noxious or dangerous effects and</i> <i>(2) Avoid, as the first priority, or otherwise minimise discharges to air that cause offensive, or objectionable effects.</i>  and amend clause (1) of AIR-M2 to similar effect.	AIR (pp. 32-33)
AIR-P5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.120, FS00226.156, S00226.174,	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
	FS00226.248, FS00226.292, FS00226.411		
AIR-P6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.121, FS00226.202, FS00226.07, FS00226.120; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.062	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
AIR-M2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.122; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.012	Amend as follows:  <i>No later than 31 December 2024, Otago Regional Council must prepare or amend its regional plans to: ...</i>  <i>(6) include measures to avoid adverse effects of discharges to air on mana whenua values and wāhi tupuna.</i>	AIR (pp. 32-33)
AIR-M3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.123	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
AIR-M4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.124	Amend as follows:  <i>Otago Regional Council must monitor and report:</i>  <i>(1) no less frequently than annually on:</i>  <i>(1)(a) air quality in accordance with the NESAQ to identify changes in ambient air quality within airsheds, and</i>  <i>(2)(b) progress towards attainment of the ambient air quality standards, and</i>	AIR (pp. 32-33)



<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
		<i>(2) no less frequently than three-yearly on actions being taken to improve air quality where monitoring results show that standards are not being met.</i>	
AIR-M5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.125; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.031	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
AIR-E1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.126; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.0.32	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
AIR-PR1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.127; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.033	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
AIR-AER 1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.128; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.034	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
AIR-AER 4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.129	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
<b>LAND AND FRESHWATER (LF)</b>			
TERP - Primary production	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.033; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.010	Accept recommendation in ORC additional HPL supplementary evidence	Provisions for highly productive land (p. 38)
New definition – Carbon forestry	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.541	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
LF – General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.005	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Evidence of Maria Bartlett - Management of dams and weirs
LF – General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.078; Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.007	Accept s. 42A report recommendations except as set out in the specific points below	
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.012	Accept s. 42A report recommendations except as set out in the specific points below	
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.008	Accept s. 42A report recommendations except as set out in the specific points below	
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.204	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.256	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.360	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.256	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.481	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.482	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – WAI – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.083	Accept s. 42A report recommendation, but note the evidence of Michael Bathgate recommending amendments to the CE chapter to improve integration with the LF provisions	Evidence of Michael Bathgate - Ki uta ki tai (p. 14)
LF – WAI – P2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.160, FS00226.163, FS00226.548; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.026	Accept s. 42A report recommendation except as follows:  Reinstate the notified wording of clause (2) as follows: <i>(2) sustaining the <u>environmental, social, cultural and economic relationships of Kāi Tahu with water bodies, ...</u></i>	Recognition of the relationship of Kāi Tahu with freshwater (pp. 36-37); The relationship of Kāi Tahu to te taiao (pp. 8-11)
LF – WAI – P3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.161, FS00226.265, FS00226.331, FS00226.362; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.027; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.150, FS00223.065	Accept recommendations in s. 42A report and ORC supplementary evidence except as follows:  Amend the chapeau to read as follows: <i>Manage the use of freshwater and land, <del>in accordance with tikanga and kawa,</del> using an integrated approach, <u>consistent with tikaka and kawa.</u></i> <i>that: ...</i>	Recognition of the relationship of Kāi Tahu with freshwater (pp. 36-37)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
LF – WAI – P4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.162; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.080	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – WAI – M1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.163; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 0234.028; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.081	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Recognition of the relationship of Kāi Tahu with freshwater (pp. 36-37)
LF – WAI – M2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.164	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – WAI – E1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.165, FS00226.363; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.082	Accept recommendation in s. 42A report and ORC supplementary evidence except as follows:  1. In paragraphs 2 and 3, delete bracketed definitions of te reo terms; and  2. In paragraph 4, amend the last sentence to read:  <i>Implementing Giving effect to Te Mana o te Wai upholds the mauri of the wai and is consistent with this value base.</i>  3. In paragraph 6, amend the last sentence to refer to <i>environmental limits</i>	Other miscellaneous matters (p. 41); Direction relating to Te Mana o te Wai (pp. 35-36); Clarity (p. 40)
LF – WAI – AER1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.549; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.083	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	The relationship of Kāi Tahu to te taiao (pp. 8-11)
LF – WAI – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.124	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
LF – WAI – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.125	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – WAI – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.361	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – WAI – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.395	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – VM – O7	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.172	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
LF – VM – M3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.175, FS00226.126, FS00226.367	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – VM – M4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.176	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – VM – PR2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.178	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF-VM-AER3	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.087	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – VM – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.332, FS00226.424, FS00226.434; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.146	Better addressed in freshwater planning process	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – FW – General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.094, 00223.095		Evidence of Maria Bartlett - Land-based primary production

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
LF – FW – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.257	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – FW – O10	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.181	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – FW – P8	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.183	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – FW – P11	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.186a	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – FW – P12	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.186b, FS00226.010, FS00226.368, FS00226.492, FS00226.556	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	Managing the adverse effects of infrastructure (pp. 42-44)
LF – FW – P13	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.187, FS00226.048, FS00226.314, FS00226.337, FS00226.369, FS00226.389, FS00226.414, FS00226.557	Amend clause (7) and clause (9) as follows:  <i>(7) preventing <del>permanent</del> modification that would <u>permanently</u> reduce the braided character of a river, ...</i>  <i>(9) maintaining or enhancing the values of riparian margins to support habitat and biodiversity, <del>and</del> reduce sedimentation of water bodies <u>and support natural flow behaviour</u></i>	Clarity (p. 47); Managing the adverse effects of infrastructure (pp. 42-44)
LF – FW – P14	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.188, FS00226.338; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.088	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – FW – M5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.190; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.089	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Approach to outstanding water bodies (pp. 37-38)
LF – FW – M9	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.194	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – FW – M10	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.195	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

<b>PORPS provision</b>	<b>Submission point/ further submission point</b>	<b>Recommendation</b>	<b>Reference in evidence</b>
LF – FW – E3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.196; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.092	Amend as follows:  Paragraph 3, 2 <sup>nd</sup> sentence:  <i>... Additional water bodies can be identified if they are wholly or partly within an outstanding natural feature or landscape or if they meet the criteria in APP1 which lists the types of values which may be considered outstanding: <del>cultural and spiritual</del>, ecology, landscape, natural character, recreation and physical ...</i>	Approach to outstanding water bodies (pp. 37-38)
LF – FW – New method	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.334	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence with respect to inclusion of new method LF-FW-M8A	Other miscellaneous matters (p. 41)
LF – FW – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.019	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – FW – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.180	Better addressed in freshwater planning process	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – FW – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.396	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Matters relating to the freshwater planning process (pp. 40-41)
LF – FW – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.511, FS00226.575	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – LS – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.025	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – LS – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.164	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
LF – LS – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.293	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – LS – General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.315	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence except as set out at UFD-P7 below	Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
LF – LS – O11	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.199, FS00226.165, FS00226.249, FS00226.316, FS00226.594	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence and additional HPL supplementary evidence	Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
LF – LS – O12	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.200	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
LF – LS – P16	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.201	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
LF – LS – P17	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.202	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
LF – LS – P19	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.204	Accept recommendation in ORC additional HPL supplementary evidence except as follows:  Amend clause 2 to read: <i>(2) prioritising the use of highly productive land for land-based primary production, <u>except in respect to uses of Māori land provided for in MW-P4, and ...</u></i>	Provisions for highly productive land (pp. 38-39)
LF – LS – P20	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.205, FS00226.021, FS00226.087,	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	



PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
	FS00226.463; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.096 Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.096		
LF – LS – P22	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.207, FS00226.512, FS00226.576	Accept s. 42A report recommendation except as follows: ... <i>(f) places or areas of significance Kāi Tahu, including <del>wāhi taoka</del> wāhi tūpuna, wāhi tapu and wāhi <del>tūpuna taoka</del>...</i>	Other miscellaneous matters (p. 41)
LF – LS – M12	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.209, FS00226.037, FS00226.339, FS00226.425, FS00226.435, FS00226.513, FS00226.577	Accept recommendation in s. 42A report and ORC supplementary evidence except as follows: (1) manage <i>land</i> use change by: ... (b) minimising the removal of montane tall tussock grasslands, to <del>recognise</del> <u>safeguard</u> their ability to capture and hold precipitation <u>to support water yield</u> ...	Clarity (p. 39)
LF – LS – M13	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.210	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – LS – M14	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.211	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – LS – E4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.212	Amend as follows:  Paragraph 2:  <i>Managing soil resources, in particular, cannot be undertaken in isolation. The policies require managing the use and development of land and fresh water to maintain soil values, recognising that soil can be valued for more</i>	Clarity (p. 39)

PORPS provision	Submission point/ further submission point	Recommendation	Reference in evidence
		<p><i>than its productive use and those values should be maintained. Soil erosion is <del>problematic for</del> <u>has adverse impacts on both soil and water health</u>. The policies provide direction <del>on</del> <u>for</u> managing erosion resulting from land use activities to, <del>primarily, retain</del> <u>ensure soil is retained and to prevent its discharge to water</u>.</i></p> <p>Paragraph 3, 1<sup>st</sup> sentence:</p> <p><i>Highly productive land is land used for <del>food and fibre</del> <u>land-based primary production that provides economic and employment benefits ...</u></i></p> <p>Paragraph 4, 2<sup>nd</sup> sentence:</p> <p><i>... This is recognised in the policies which seek to promote changes in land use or management that improve efficient <u>and sustainable</u> use of water, resilience to climate change and the health and quality of soil ...</i></p>	
LF – LS – PR4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.213	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – LS – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.064	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
LF – LS – New provision	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.065	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
APP1 – Criteria for identifying outstanding water bodies	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.326	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Approach to outstanding water bodies (pp. 37-38)

<b>ENERGY, INFRASTRUCTURE AND TRANSPORT (EIT)</b>			
New definition – New infrastructure	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.375	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
New definition – Operation and maintenance of infrastructure	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.376 <sup>1</sup>	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
New definition – Upgrade	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.259	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
New definition - Upgrades and development of existing infrastructure	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.377	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
Infrastructure	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.073, FS00226.300, FS00226.378	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
National Grid	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.484	Accept Supplementary Evidence version	
Nationally significant infrastructure	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.039, FS00226.299, FS00226.301, FS00226.379	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

<sup>1</sup> Error in the Summary of Decisions Requested Report which codes this as FS00226.36

Regionally significant infrastructure	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.034, FS00226.074, FS00226.094, FS00226.146, FS00226.393, FS00226.502, FS00226.544, FS00226.565	Accept Supplementary Evidence recommendation except as follows:  ... <del>(5) facilities for railway lines.</del>  <del>(5A) public transport, including terminals and stations, ...</del>	Managing the adverse effects of infrastructure (pp. 42-44)
Definition - Renewable electricity generation activities	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.261	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
Definition Commercial Port Activities	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.017	Accept s. 42a report recommendation	
EIT – General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.101	Accept s. 42a report recommendation	
EIT – New provisions (mining)	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.252-FS00226.255	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
EIT – EN - General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.522	Accept s. 42a report recommendation	
EIT-EN-O1	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.102	Accept ORC supplementary evidence recommendation.	

EIT-EN-O2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.235; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.103	Amend as follows: <i>The generation capacity of renewable electricity generation activities in Otago: (1) is protected and maintained, and if practicable maximised, within <u>environmental</u> limits, and ...</i>	Clarity (pp. 47-48)
EIT-EN-P1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.049, FS00226.305, FS00226.524	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
EIT-EN-P3	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.104	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
EIT-EN-P4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.236	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
EIT-EN-P6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.050; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.105	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
New proposed EIT-EN-P10	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.241	Amend as follows: <b><i>EIT-EN-P10 – Providing for electricity distribution</i></b> <i>Recognise and provide for electricity distribution infrastructure, by all of the following: ... (4) <del>minimising</del> <u>managing</u> adverse effects of new and upgraded electricity distribution infrastructure <u>in accordance with EIT-INF-P13 on existing</u> <del>on existing</del> <u>land uses</u>, and ...</i>	PORPS framework for infrastructure (pp. 44-46)
EIT-EN-M1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.237; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.106	Amend clause 4 as follows: <i>(4) provide for the operation and maintenance of existing renewable electricity generation activities, including their natural and physical</i>	Clarity (pp. 47-48)

		<i>resource requirements, within <u>environmental limits set to achieve the objectives of this RPS</u>, and ...</i>	
EIT-EN-M2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.238	Accept ORC supplementary evidence version	
EIT – EN – New provisions sought by Meridian Energy	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.267-269	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Managing the adverse effects of infrastructure (pp. 42-44)
EIT – EN – New provision sought by Trustpower	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.523	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Managing the adverse effects of infrastructure (pp. 42-44)
EIT-INF-General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.108	Accept section 42A report recommendation subject to amendments to EIT-INF-P13A recommended elsewhere in this table	
EIT-INF-O4 – Provision of infrastructure	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.239	Amend as follows: <i>Effective, efficient and resilient infrastructure, <del>nationally significant infrastructure and regionally significant infrastructure</del> enables the people and communities of Otago to provide for their social and cultural well-being, their health and safety, and supports sustainable economic development and growth in within the region, within <u>environmental limits that ensure the objectives of this RPS are not compromised</u>.</i>	Clarity (pp. 47-48)
EIT-INF-O5 – Integration	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.240	Amend as follows: <i>Development of nationally and regionally significant nationally significant infrastructure and regionally significant infrastructure <del>as well as is co-ordinated with land use change, occurs in a co-ordinated manner</del> to avoid or minimise adverse effects on the environment and increase efficiency in the delivery, operation and use of the infrastructure.</i>	Clarity (pp. 47-48)

EIT – INF – P11	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.014, FS00226.041; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.107	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Evidence of Maria Bartlett - Effects management hierarchy
EIT-INF-P12	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.006	Amend by adding a new clause as follows: <i>Provide for upgrades to existing, and development of new infrastructure, while ensuring that:</i>  ... <i><u>(1A) it is resilient to the current and future effects of sea level rise and climate change.</u></i>	Climate change (p. 47)
EIT-INF-P13	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.241, FS00226.051; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.109	? 1. Amend EIT-INF-P13 as follows: <i>When providing for new infrastructure, <del>nationally significant infrastructure and regionally significant infrastructure</del> outside the coastal environment</i> <i>(1) ...</i> <i>(g) wāhi tūpuna <del>and areas with protected customary rights,</del> and ...</i> <i>(2) if it is not <u>possible</u> <del>demonstrably practicable</del> to avoid locating in the areas listed in (1) above because of the functional needs or operational needs of the infrastructure, <del>nationally significant infrastructure and regionally significant infrastructure</del> manage adverse effects as follows ...</i> <i>(a) ...</i> <i><u>(iiib) in relation to outstanding natural features and landscapes, in accordance with NFL-P2 ...</u></i>  2. Amend EIT-INF-P13A as follows:	PORPS framework for infrastructure (pp. 44-46)

		<p><del>When managing the effects of infrastructure, nationally significant infrastructure and regionally significant infrastructure within the coastal environment;</del></p> <p><u>(1) the provisions of the CE – Coastal environment chapter apply; and</u></p> <p><u>(2) in relation to wāhi tūpuna, HCV-WT-P2 applies.</u></p>	
EIT-INF-P14	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.006, 00226.242	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p><i>When considering proposals to develop or upgrade infrastructure:</i></p> <p><i>(1) require consideration of alternative sites, methods and designs if adverse effects are potentially significant or irreversible, <u>and</u></i></p> <p><i><u>(1A) require consideration of the current and future effects of sea level rise and climate change; and</u></i></p> <p><i>(2) utilise the opportunity of substantial upgrades of infrastructure to reduce adverse effects that result from the existing infrastructure, <del>including on sensitive activities.</del></i></p>	Climate change (p. 47); Managing conflicts with other activities (pp. 46-47)
EIT-INF-P15	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.388	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p><i>Protect the efficient and effective operation of nationally significant infrastructure and regionally significant infrastructure by:</i></p> <p>...</p> <p><del><i>(3) avoiding activities and development that foreclose an opportunity to adapt, upgrade or develop nationally significant infrastructure or regionally significant infrastructure to meet future demand.</i></del></p>	Managing conflicts with other activities (pp. 46-47)
EIT-INF-P16	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.243	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Evidence of Maria Bartlett - Effects management hierarchies



EIT-INF-M4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.244; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.110	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Clarity (pp. 47-48)
EIT-INF-M5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.245, FS00226.525; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.111	Amend as follows:  ... (5) <i>manage the adverse effects of developing, operating, maintaining, or upgrading nationally significant infrastructure or regionally significant infrastructure, including, where appropriate, identifying activities that qualify as minor upgrades, that are on:</i>  <i>(a) the surface of rivers and lakes and on land outside the coastal marine area, and</i>  <i>(b) the beds of lakes and rivers, <u>and</u></i>  <i>(c) the margins of water bodies and the coast.</i>  <del>(6) ensure that development is avoided where:</del>  <del>(a) it cannot be adequately served with infrastructure,</del>  <del>(b) it utilises infrastructure capacity for other planned development, or</del>  <del>(c) the required upgrading of infrastructure is not funded, and ...</del>	Clarity (pp. 47-48); Use of Native Reserves and Māori land (p. 47)
EIT – INF – New Provisions (Transpower)	Kāi Tahu ki Otago FS00226.494, FS00226.495, FS00226.496, FS00226.497	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Managing the adverse effects of infrastructure (pp. 42-44)
EIT-TRAN-General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.112	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Evidence of Maria Bartlett - Effects management hierarchies
EIT-TRAN-New AER	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.113	Accept s. 42a recommendation	

HAZARDS AND RISKS (HAZ)			
TERP – Hard protection structure	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.117	Amend as follows: <i>... outside the coastal environment, means any kind of structure <del>which is specifically established for the</del> that has the primary purpose of natural hazard risk mitigation, including: any dams, weirs, stopbanks, carriageways, groynes, or reservoirs.</i>	Evidence of Maria Bartlett – Management of dams and weirs
General HAZ-NH-General	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.114, 00223.118; Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu FS00234.267	Accept s. 42A report recommendation except as set out below	Effects of climate change (p. 52)
HAZ –NH – O1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.246	? Amend as follows: <i>Risks (in relation to natural hazards) to people, communities and property from natural hazards within Otago are <del>maintained where they are acceptable,</del> and managed to ensure they do not exceed a tolerable level.</i>	Matters of clarity and consistency (p. 53)
HAZ –NH – O2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.247	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ –NH – P1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.248	Accept s. 42A report recommendation for HAZ-NH-P1  Amend HAZ-NH-P1A as follows: <i>Identify areas that are potentially affected by coastal hazards (including tsunamis), <u>including where these may be caused or exacerbated by climate change effects,</u> giving priority to the identification of areas at high risk of being affected.</i>	Effects of climate change (p. 52)
HAZ –NH – P2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.249	Amend to clarify how risks relating to coastal hazards, and risks arising from a combination of both coastal and other natural hazards, are to be assessed	Integration with coastal environment provisions (pp. 50-51)
HAZ –NH – P3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.250	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ –NH – P4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.251	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

HAZ –NH – P5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.252	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ –NH – P6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.253	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ –NH – P7	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.254; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.115, FS00223.099	Amend clause 4 as follows: <i>(4) the adverse effects of the hard protection structures on natural processes, indigenous ecosystems and Kāi Tahu values can be adequately managed ...</i>	Effects of hard protection structures and waste management facilities on Kāi Tahu values (pp. 52-53); Evidence of Maria Bartlett – Management of dams and weirs
HAZ –NH – P8	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.255	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ –NH – P9	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.256	Amend for clarity of scope	Matters of clarity and consistency (p. 53)
HAZ –NH – P10	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.257	Amend to clarify how risks relating to coastal hazards, and risks arising from a combination of both coastal and other natural hazards, are to be assessed.	Integration with coastal environment provisions (pp. 50-51)
HAZ –NH – P11	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.258; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.099	Reinsert policy, amended as follows: <b><u>HAZ-NH-P11 –Kāi Tahu rakatirataka</u></b> <i><u>Recognise the rakatirataka of Kāi Tahu over native reserves, Māori land and wāhi tupuna and enable mana whenua to exercise kaitiakitaka through collaboration on how natural hazards affecting the uses and values of these areas are managed.</u></i>	Hazard management affecting Māori land and wāhi tūpuna (pp. 51-52)
HAZ –NH – M1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.259	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ –NH – M2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.260	Amend clause 1(a) as follows: <i>(a) consulting with communities, stakeholders and partners (Kāi Tahu), including with local authorities in neighbouring regions regarding risk levels thresholds ...</i>	Matters of clarity and consistency (p. 53)
HAZ –NH – M3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.261	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	

HAZ –NH – M4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.262	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ –NH – M5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.263	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ-NH-E1 / PR1	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.116/117	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	Evidence of Maria Bartlett – Management of dams and weirs
HAZ – CL– O3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.264	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ – CL– P13	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.265	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ – CL– P14	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.266; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.119	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence to include new clause 5 and new method HAZ-CL-M8A, except as follows:  Amend clause 4 of HAZ-CL-M8A to read: <i>(4) develop and implement action plans to avoid release of contaminants from the identified closed landfills and contaminated land, <u>prioritising for action those sites at greatest risk, and ...</u></i>	Effects of climate change (p. 52)
HAZ – CL– P15	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.267	Amend as follows: <i>Avoid the creation of new contaminated land or, where this is not practicable, minimise to the smallest extent practicable adverse effects on the environment and <del>mana whenua</del> Kāi Tahu values.</i>	Matters of clarity and consistency (p. 53)
HAZ – CL– P16	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.268	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ – CL– P17	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.269	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ – CL– P18	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.270	Amend as follows: <i>When providing for the development of facilities and services for the storage, recycling, recovery, treatment and disposal of waste materials: (1) avoid adverse effects on the health and safety of people, (X) <u>avoid adverse effects of waste treatment and disposal on Kāi Tahu values, and avoid location of new waste treatment and disposal facilities in or near wāhi tūpuna.</u></i>	Effects of hard protection structures and waste management facilities on Kāi Tahu values (pp. 52-53);

		<i>(2) minimise the potential for adverse effects on the environment to occur, ...</i>	
HAZ – CL– M6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.271	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ – CL– M7	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.272	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ – CL– M8	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.273	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
HAZ – CL– M9	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.274	Accept s. 42A report recommendation	
<b>URBAN FORM AND DESIGN (UFD)</b>			
UFD - General	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.306; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.130, FS00223.130	Amend UFD-P4 by adding a new clause as follows: <i>Expansion of existing urban areas is facilitated where, at minimum, the expansion: ...</i> <i><u>(X) is located and designed to avoid increasing demand on water supply in water-short areas and cumulative impacts of wastewater and stormwater on water bodies and coastal waters ...</u></i>	Consideration of water supply, stormwater and wastewater (pp. 54-55)
UFD – O1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.307; FS00226.516 (Trojan); FS00226.581 (Wayfare)	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence.	
UFD – O2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.308; FS00226.091 (Supporting the DCC submission)	Accept s42A recommendation	
UFD – O3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.309; FS00226.169 (Glenpanel); FS00226.433 (Sipka); FS00226.527 (Tussock Rise)	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
UFD – O4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.310 FS00226.144 (Federated Farmers)	Amend supplementary evidence version as follows: <i>Development in Otago’s rural areas occurs in a way that:</i> <i>(2) avoids as the first priority, highly productive land <u>except as provided for in MW-P4,</u></i>	Use of Native Reserves and Māori land (p. 54)

		... <i>(4A) <del>provides for</del> enables the use and development of land in rural areas by Kāi Tahu for papakāika, kāika, nohoaka, marae, and marae related activities ...</i>	
UFD – O5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.311, FS00226.092 (DCC); Te Rūnanga o Ngāi Tahu 00234.038; Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku FS00223.170	Accept s. 42A recommendation	
UFD-P1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.312	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence  <i>(3) maximise current and future opportunities for increasing resilience, <del>and facilitate</del>ing adaptation to changing demand, needs, preferences and climate change, and develop responses to reduce the contributions of current communities and future generations to climate change; ...</i>	Consideration of climate change (p. 55)
UFD-P2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.313	Accept s. 42A recommendation	
UFD-P3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.314	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
UFD-P4	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.315	Amend clause 6 as follows:  <i>Expansion of existing urban areas is facilitated where, at minimum, the expansion: ...</i> <i>(6) avoids, as the first priority, highly productive land, land <u>except as provided for in MW-P4</u>, ...</i>	Use of Native Reserves and Māori land (p. 54)
UFD-P5	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.316	Accept supplementary evidence version	
UFD-P6	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.317	Accept (updated) s42A recommendation	

UFD-P7	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.318	<p>Amend supplementary evidence version as follows:</p> <p><i>The management of rural areas:</i></p> <p>...</p> <p><i>(3) prioritises land-based primary production on highly productive land <u>except as provided for in MW-P4</u>;</i></p> <p><i>(4) facilitates primary production, rural industry and supporting activities and recognises:</i></p> <p><i><del>(a) the importance of mineral and aggregate resources for the provision of infrastructure and the social and economic well-being of Otago's communities, and</del></i></p> <p><i><del>(b) the requirement for mineral and aggregate activities to be located where those resources are present that mineral and aggregate activities can only be located where the minerals are present,</del></i></p> <p>...</p> <p><i>(5A) <del>provides for</del> <u>enables</u> the use by Kāi Tahu of Native Reserves and Māori Land, for papakāika, kāika, nohoaka, marae and marae related activities, and otherwise provides for Kāi Tahu use of rural areas and the resources and values they contain,</i></p>	Use of Native Reserves and Māori land (p. 54); Mineral and aggregate extraction (p. 55); Requests of other submitters for special provision for particular categories of economic activity (pp. 21-23)
UFD-P8	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.319	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
UFD-P9	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.320, FS00226.093 (DCC); Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.131	<p>Amend as follows:</p> <p><del>Facilitate</del> <u>Enable</u> <del>the development, by mana whenua, of Native Reserves and Te Ture Whenua Māori land, for papakāika, kāika, nohoaka, and marae, and marae related activities where existing or planned development infrastructure of sufficient capacity is or can be provided (including allowance for self-servicing systems).</del></p>	Use of Native Reserves and Māori land (p. 54)
UFD-P10	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.321	Accept s42A recommendation	-

UFD-M1	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.322	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
UFD-M2	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.323	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	Use of Native Reserves and Māori land (p. 54)
UFD-M3	Kāi Tahu ki Otago 00226.324	Accept s42A recommendation	
UFD-AER15	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.132	Accept recommendation in ORC supplementary evidence	
UFD-AER16	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku	Accept s42A recommendation	
Key Civic Public Spaces	Ngāi Tahu ki Murihiku 00223.019	Accept s42A report recommendation	